
Board Meeting 
12.07.2023 

AGENDA

10:00 a.m. 

10:02 a.m. 

10:05 a.m

10:15 a.m. 

10:20 a.m. 

10:25 a.m. 

10:35 a.m.

10:45 a.m. 

CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 
Robert Fagnant, Chair 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
An opportunity for members of the public to comment on any agendized or non- agendized items within the subject matter jurisdiction 
of the Columbia Community Foundation. Members of the public may have up to 2 minutes. 

COMMUNITY LIAISON REPORTS
Updates from offices of elected officials and community partners 
Malik Thornton,   Community Representative,Office of Councilmember Stephen Whitburn 
Officer Larry Turner Central Division Community Relations Officer
Kohta Zaiser, Deputy Director of Community Engagement, Office of Mayor Todd Gloria

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES  | ACTION ITEM 
Approval of  August Board meeting minutes

DOWNTOWNSAN DIEGO PARTNERSHIP MEMBERSHIP & EVENTS | INFORMATION ITEM 
Blake Nachsteim, Membership Coordinator, DSDP

Columbia District: Standing Report | INFORMATION ITEM 
Director & Staff report out of Columbia District: 
Joel Hermosillo, Director of Business Engagement, DSDP
Dani Garcia, Director of Safety Services, DSDP
Ernesto Romo,  Director of Maintenance Services, DSDP
Sean Warner, Director of Public Realm, DSDP

CARRIER JOHNSON - PRESENTATION: COLUMBIA CONNECTIVITY PLAN | INFORMATION ITEM 
Amber Lake, Director of Landscape Design, Carrier Johnson + CULTURE
Alexandra Trofimov, Project Manager, Carrier Johnson + CULTURE

CARRIER JOHNSON - PRESENTATION: COLUMBIA CONNECTIVITY PLAN | ACTION ITEM 
Board approval of Connectivity Plan 

CAMPUS AT HORTON | INFORMATION ITEM 
 Jimmy Parker, Director |Culture Program, Stockdale Capital Partners

O LOT UPDATE | INFORMATION ITEM 
Josh Coyne, Vice President of Policy & Civic Engagement, DSDP

ADJOURN 

IN PERSON: The Guild Hotel
500 W. Broadway, San Diego, CA 92101, USA

10:50 a.m. 

11:00 a.m. 

10:55 a.m. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84211283584
Remote Support
Cross-Out



Board Meeting Minutes   

September 26, 2023  | 10:30PM 

Howard Greenberg Co-Chair, called the meeting to order at 10:30 AM

The following Board members were present: Howard Greenberg, Eric Dye, Justin Apger, David 
Calabrese, Kevin Mansour, Arturo Garcia-Sierra, Marco Meza-Ruiz, and Robert Fagnant. Eric Jones 
(Arrived late)

The following guests were present: Carlos De La Mora

The following DSDP staff members were present: Betsy Brennan, Alonso Vivas, Sean Warner, Vivian 
Hoang, Nashla Duck, Joel Hermosillo

Motion to approve minutes for Q2 Meeting Motion by Justin Apger. Seconded Robert Fagnant 
Approved unanimously. 

• Appoint, new Chair of Columbia Foundation Board: Robert Fagnant, Syska, Hennessy
Motion made by Justin Apger, Seconded Howard Greenberg
Approved unanimously.

Officer Larry Turner Central Division Community Relations Officer, provided a update on current 
Downtown San Diego Policing

Malik Thornton,  Community Representative,Office of Councilmember Stephen Whitburn, provided 
update from the Councilmembers office in regards to Downtown and District 3 upcoming budget 
process.

Carlos De La Mora, CEO of World Design Capital: San Diego Tijuana gave a presentation on the 
World Design Capital event ocurring throughout the region in 2024

Joel Hermosillo, Director of Business Engagement, DSDP provided an update on the transition and 
changes to the management of the Columbia Foundation Board. 

Alonso Vivas, Senior VP & Executive Director of DSDP Clean & Safe, provided update on Big Belly 
trashcans and continued rollout throughout the Columbia District

Sean Warner, Director of Public Realm, DSDP provided an update from the Carrier Johnson place-making 
study.

Boardmember announcements & Discussion
Kevin Mansour: Discussed opportunities of signage and current challenges facing Columbia
Marco Ruiz: Update on the current West project

The meeting was adjourned at 11:45PM. 




	9.27.2022.City Center BID_Meeting Minutes Approved (002).pdf
	Meeting Minutes 5.24.2022

	CCBIDAgenda11.15.pdf
	3:50 p.m. UPDATE FROM DISTRICT MANAGER & FINANCE| INFORMATION ITEM
	4:00 p.m. UNSHELTERED TEAM UPDATE | INFORMATION ITEM

	CCBIDAgendaPacket-5.16.2023..pdf
	3:55 p.m. UPDATE FROM DISTRICT MANAGER & FINANCE| INFORMATION ITEM
	4:10 p.m. RESTSPACE PRESENTATION | INFORMATION ITEM
	Strategic Priorities - Plan April 2023.pdf
	CCBD Mission and Purpose
	The mission was reviewed and discussion took place to define what it means in practical terms for board members.  Key points include:
	 Being the voice for businesses, especially on the big issues
	 Activate programs and events to draw crowds to a vibrant city center
	 Invest resources to support businesses such as space, technology and data, care and compassion, time, information, etc.
	 Stand for certain topics or initiatives and align with what matters to decision makers, city council districts, etc.
	Additionally, the relationship with the Downtown Partnership was discussed.
	Measuring Impact
	The team discussed the change the CCBD strives to make in order to be clear about the desired outcomes. Brainstorming created this initial list to be further developed.
	 Increased brand awareness: all business understand what the CCBD is and how they can benefit
	 More collaborations between businesses; community building
	 Fluid communication between businesses and employees
	 Increased traffic to downtown and attendance at events
	 Increased strategic advocacy
	 Fewer vacancies in storefronts
	 Safer neighborhoods
	Board Roles and Engagement
	After outlining more specific goals and strategy, the board agreed it’s important to understand their role within each priority. A document outlining board expectations is being created and there was consensus that the first draft is appropriate.  Joe...
	A list of possible ways to engage with businesses and promote the CCBD were shared and board members indicated what they will commit to in the next year.  It was noted that a bord toolkit will be necessary with talking points and other resources.  Sug...
	Additionally, the board meeting agendas will be reviewed and redesigned to allow more time for important strategic discussions and monitoring of this plan.


	CCBIDAgendaPacket-5.16.2023-fin.pdf
	3:55 p.m. UPDATE FROM DISTRICT MANAGER & FINANCE| INFORMATION ITEM
	4:10 p.m. RESTSPACE PRESENTATION | INFORMATION ITEM
	Strategic Priorities - Plan April 2023.pdf
	CCBD Mission and Purpose
	The mission was reviewed and discussion took place to define what it means in practical terms for board members.  Key points include:
	 Being the voice for businesses, especially on the big issues
	 Activate programs and events to draw crowds to a vibrant city center
	 Invest resources to support businesses such as space, technology and data, care and compassion, time, information, etc.
	 Stand for certain topics or initiatives and align with what matters to decision makers, city council districts, etc.
	Additionally, the relationship with the Downtown Partnership was discussed.
	Measuring Impact
	The team discussed the change the CCBD strives to make in order to be clear about the desired outcomes. Brainstorming created this initial list to be further developed.
	 Increased brand awareness: all business understand what the CCBD is and how they can benefit
	 More collaborations between businesses; community building
	 Fluid communication between businesses and employees
	 Increased traffic to downtown and attendance at events
	 Increased strategic advocacy
	 Fewer vacancies in storefronts
	 Safer neighborhoods
	Board Roles and Engagement
	After outlining more specific goals and strategy, the board agreed it’s important to understand their role within each priority. A document outlining board expectations is being created and there was consensus that the first draft is appropriate.  Joe...
	A list of possible ways to engage with businesses and promote the CCBD were shared and board members indicated what they will commit to in the next year.  It was noted that a bord toolkit will be necessary with talking points and other resources.  Sug...
	Additionally, the board meeting agendas will be reviewed and redesigned to allow more time for important strategic discussions and monitoring of this plan.





